

Message

From: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND) Irrelevant & Sensitive
Sent: 16/05/2017 11:14:20
To: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND) Irrelevant & Sensitive
Subject: FW: Notes: Tel-conf call re COCH Neonatal update

From: Kitching Margaret (NHS ENGLAND)
Sent: 12 August 2016 13:52
To: Patel Lesley (NHS ENGLAND)
Subject: Re: Notes: Tel-conf call re COCH Neonatal update

Thank you

Sent from my iPad

On 12 Aug 2016, at 13:29, Patel Lesley (NHS ENGLAND) <lesley.patel@I&S> wrote:

Hi Margaret

COCH update below

No further concerns at this time. Review 1-2nd September

Lesley

Lesley Patel
Director of Nursing Specialised Commissioning (North)
NHS England
Bevan House
65 Stephenson Way
Wavertree Technology Park
Wavertree
Liverpool
L13 1HN
Tel: 0151 483 1234 I&S
Mob: 07779 123456 I&S
Email: lesley.patel@I&S

"Because everyone deserves great care"

BE prepared for REVALIDATION



<Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg>

<http://www.nmc.org.uk/standards/revalidation>

From: Bibby Andrew (NHS ENGLAND)
Sent: 12 August 2016 12:05
To: McGorry Sue (NHS ENGLAND); Hales Gaynor (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520); Cooper Lisa (NHS ENGLAND); Wedd Paula (NHS WEST CHESHIRE CCG)

Cc: Patel Lesley (NHS ENGLAND)

Subject: Notes: Tel-conf call re COCH Neonatal update

I've just had the update call with CoCH. Brief notes as follows:

- Since the last call CoCH have been collecting data daily – with weekly review by Exec Team. Spreadsheets of weekly data have been fed to SMcG (NHS England Spec Comm Quality Lead)
- Nothing significant to report either in Neonatal or Maternity since the last call. Further analysis of the data that was discussed last time has not identified anything in terms of trends.
- Everything has been ticking along. Occupancy has been quite low over the last few weeks which has helped the pressure on staff. Still some staff sickness but this has not deteriorated since the last call.
- External Review has been delayed to 1 and 2 Sept – delay is caused by RCPCH who needed to reschedule.
- Briefing paper going to Trust Quality and Safety Committee next week summarising the analysis of the data of the internal review. Ian Harvey (Trust MD) has also asked for a piece of work to look at checking data on numbers of still births.
- Agreed that we would meet face-to-face once we have the external review.

Best wishes

ANDREW

Andrew Bibby

Assistant Regional Director of Specialised Commissioning (North)

NHS England

6E06 | Quarry House | Quarry Hill | LEEDS | LS2 7UE

Tel: 0 [I&S] Internal OpenService Ext: [I&S] | Mob: 0 [I&S]

Email: [andrewbibby@\[I&S\]](mailto:andrewbibby@[I&S])

Web: www.england.nhs.uk

Secretary: Jon Reese | Email: [jonathan.reese@\[I&S\]](mailto:jonathan.reese@[I&S]) | Tel: 0 [I&S]

<Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 2.jpg>